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PROJECT: Fraternity House Apartments
14114 

DATE: 5/11/2015

SUBJECT: RE: Gayley  latest Plans TRANSMITTAL ID: 00007

PURPOSE: For your use VIA: Info Exchange

FROM

NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE

Dale Yonkin Nadel - LA dyonkin@nadelarc.com (310) 622-8418 
Dir

TO

NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE

kkm@jmbm.com kkm@jmbm.com

REMARKS: Kevin,
 
Here is the latest Gayley set.
 
Regards
 
Dale Yonkin
Executive Vice President | Project Director
 
NADEL 
ARCHITECTURE + PLANNING
 
1990 S. Bundy Drive, Suite 400 | Los Angeles, CA 90025
D. 310.622.8418
P. 310.826.2100  
dyonkin@nadelarc.com
www.nadelarc.com
 
From: McDonnell, Kevin K. [mailto:KKM@JMBM.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Dale Yonkin
Cc: Stephen Copen (stephen.copen@gmail.com)
Subject: Gayley Plans
 
Dale:
 
Is the attachment here the latest set of plans filed at the City?  I am not 
sure it shows the latest changes you made to the landscaping.  If not, 
please send me a pdf of the latest set.
 
Thanks,

mailto:dyonkin@nadelarc.com
http://www.nadelarc.com/
mailto:KKM@jmbm.com
mailto:stephen.copen@gmail.com
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Kevin K. McDonnell | Partner 
Jeffer Mangels Butler & Mitchell LLP | JMBM
1900 Avenue of the Stars, 7th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90067
D: (310) 201-3590 | E: kkm@jmbm.com
VCARD | BIO | LINKEDIN

This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be attorney-client 
privileged. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or attachments without 
proper authorization is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
JMBM immediately by telephone or by e-mail, and permanently delete the original, and destroy 
all copies, of this message and all attachments. For further information, please visit JMBM.com.
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